FLORIDA PUBLIC SBERVICE COMMIBBION

capital circle Office Center e 2540 fhumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDUNM
DECEMBER 5, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS8 AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF comwunicatrons (mawkins)BWH (20
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COX)yf/ e®

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.
4615 BY JOSEPH P. RIETH AND APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE
TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE BSERVICE BY JP-BAR INC.,
CERTIFICATE NO. 5032

AGENDA: DECEMBER 17, 1996 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGEN.Y
ACTION - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSBTRUCTIONS8: I:\PBC\CMU\WP\961250.RCM

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for

approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 961250-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY

TELEPHONE CERTIFICIATE NHO. 4615
BY JOSFPH P. RIETH AND
APPLICAT10ON FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY
JP=BAR INC., CERTIFICATE NO.
5032

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

42986 DEC-58

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING






